
TO: Board of Directors April 11, 2002   
Federal Crop Insurance Corporation

FROM: Ross J. Davidson, Jr.  /s/ R. J. Davidson, Jr.
Manager

SUBJECT: Board Memorandum No. 651
Resolution to Temporarily Suspend American Farm Bureau Insurance
Services as a Federal Crop Insurance Corporation Board of Directors
Expert Reviewer

There is submitted for your consideration and approval a resolution to temporarily
suspend American Farm Bureau Insurance Services as a Federal Crop Insurance
Corporation Board of Directors Expert Reviewer.

Through use of the following resolution, I recommend that American Farm Bureau
Insurance Services be temporarily suspended from receiving contracts for expert review
until such time as Roger Swartz is no longer affiliated with American Farm Bureau
Insurance Services or no longer is a member of the Federal Crop Insurance Corporation
Board of Directors.

R E S O L U T I O N

WHEREAS, Roger Swartz of the American Farm Bureau Insurance Services
has been appointed to serve as a member of the Federal Crop Insurance
Corporation Board of Directors, NOW THEREFORE BE IT
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RESOLVED: That American Farm Bureau Insurance Services is suspended from
receiving any contracts for expert review from the Federal Crop Insurance
Corporation Board of Directors as of April 11, 2002, and until such time as Roger
Swartz is no longer affiliated with American Farm Bureau Insurance Services or
no longer is a member of the Federal Crop Insurance Corporation Board of
Directors.

PASSED

  /s/ Diana Moslak                                   
04/11/02   Diana Moslak
       Date

Secretary
Federal Crop Insurance Corporation

[SEAL]

Approved by:

  /s/ Keith Collins                       04/11/02      
Keith Collins                          Date
Chairman of the Board


